Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, June 21, 2022, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers located at 75 Middle Street, Weymouth, MA

<u>Attendance</u>: Voting Member (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree, Town Clerk; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections, Clerk; Police Chief Richard Fuller; Fire Chief Keith Stark (absent): Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health

Non-voting: Licensing Officer Edward Chase; Deputy Chief Thomas Still; Town Solicitor Richard McLeod and Marsha Geronaitis, Paralegal

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2:08 PM.

## **APPROVALS**

• Minutes: May 24, 2022

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes of May 24, 2022. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Vendor Licenses: "4th of July Celebration"

Ms. Knapp, Mayor's Assistant, presented the applications for the 4<sup>th</sup> of July Celebration, stating the event would be held at the George Lane Beach Parking Lot on Sunday, July 3<sup>rd</sup> from 5 PM to 9:30 PM. She had provided a list of vendors for approval.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Vendor Licenses as submitted. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Sunday Entertainment License: Town of Weymouth (July 3<sup>rd</sup>)

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Sunday Entertainment License for the Town of Weymouth for live music and DJ. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Sunday Entertainment License: It's 2 Cool (July 3<sup>rd</sup>)

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Sunday Entertainment License for It's 2 Cool. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Arc of the South Shore Event (June 21st)

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve a One-Day Wine & Malt Permit for the Arc of the South Shore Event on June 21, 2022 from 5 PM - 9 PM. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Kanakee Spikeball (July 16<sup>th</sup>)

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, June 21, 2022 Page 2 of 3

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve a One-Day Wine & Malt Permit to Joseph Dolan for the Sports Complex rugby tournament on June 18, 2022 from 12 PM – 5 PM. Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• RFP for Availability of Wine & Malt Package Store License (1)

Mr. Richards made a MOTION for a discussion and approval of the RFP. Chief Stark seconded the motion.

Solicitor McLeod informed the Board that the draft was made available to include certain language for the proposed location not to be within 100 feet of schools or parks. The rating would include the location within a quarter mile of an overlay district as being highly advantageous.

There was also mention of adding the requirement of a Certificate of Good Standing submittal and the experience in the business for a period of five years, rather than one.

Mr. Richards amended the MOTION to continue the matter until the next agenda. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

## LICENSE RENEWALS

- Antique Dealers
  - 1. Bridge Antiques, 398 Bridge St.
  - 2. That Little Basket, 1610 Main St.

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report into the record, stating that an inspection of all Antique Dealers Licenses was carried out. All were found to be complying.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Antique License renewals subject to payment of outstanding taxes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIOUSLY VOTED.

- Fortune Tellers
  - 1. Mary Mitchell d/b/a Psychic Readings, 1099 Main St.
  - 2. Terry Porter, 8 Union St.
  - 3. Terri Stanton d/b/a Psychic Vision, 177 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report into the record, stating that an inspection of all Fortune Tellers Licenses was carried out. All were found to be complying.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Fortune Tellers License renewals subject to payment of outstanding taxes. Mary Mitchell d/b/a Psychic Readings, 1099 Main Street would be pending zoning and conservation compliance. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIOUSLY VOTED.

#### **BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS**

Tuesday, June 21, 2022 Page 3 of 3

- Junk Dealers
  - 1. Ernie's Salvage, LLC, 86 Finnell Dr.

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report into the record, stating that an inspection of all Junk Dealers Licenses was carried out. All were found to be complying.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Junk Dealers License renewals subject to payment of outstanding taxes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIOUSLY VOTED.

- Precious Metals
  - 1. Adrian's Jewelry Shop, 140 Pleasant St.
  - 2. Bridge Antiques, 398 Bridge St.
  - 3. Pilgrim Coin & Currency, 399 Washington St.
  - 4. Harborlight Jewelers, 416 Bridge St.
  - 5. Harts, Inc., 1356 Washington St.
  - 6. Snyder Jewelers, 89 Pleasant St.

Mr. Richards read Officer Chase's report into the record, stating that an inspection of all Precious Metals Licenses was carried out. All were found to be complying.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Precious Metals License renewals subject to payment of outstanding taxes. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIOUSLY VOTED.

# **CHAIRMAN'S REPORT**

• Next Meeting:

Mr. Richards stated the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 2 PM. He made a MOTION of approval. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED

### **ADJOURNMENT**

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn at 2:15 PM.	Chief Stark seconded the motion and it was
UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.	

Respectfully submitted,	
Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary	
Approved:	Date: